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Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 1 October 2019 6:00 PM
To: AutoProbe Admin -surveyor; 'LBS AUTO - MS LIM/ BENSON'; KKLau; Admin A;

‘Autoprobe - Mr Tay'; nick@Ibs-auto.com; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation; edwardchowl@yahoo.com;
mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: LOH Cynthia; HO Vincent
Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV forSKR4396G
Attachments: New Page 16.pdf

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Cynthia Loh with the Market Value for this case.
DOA: 28.09.2019

Thanks in advance for your help.

Thanks & regards
Sam

Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer

----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



Denise Ta! (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2019 10:03 AM

To: LOH Cynthia

Cc: HO Vincent; 'CHAN Sam'; LKK Valuation

Subject: RE: Assistance required: To effect MV forSKR4396G

Dear Cynthia,

The market value for SKR 4396G is 55K — 56K(Est) as at Sept 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 1 October 2019 6:00 PM

To: AutoProbe Admin -surveyor <admin@autoprobe.com.sg>; 'LBS AUTO - MS LIM/ BENSON'
<benson@pacific.net.sg>; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'Autoprobe - Mr Tay'
<bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg>; nick@Ibs-auto.com; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc <jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg>;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; edwardchowl@yahoo.com;
mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: LOH Cynthia <cynthia.loh@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

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

————— Disclaimer-—---

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
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10/2/2019 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Ca Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Post an Advertisement 016 Hondadaez anty 37k /Amlnn

Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just Ak Inipiration Fer Car Buyers

$58 until it's SOLD!

e dlick here to view
AutoPrestige Gallery our PRIS GREA CARS
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling a TIRICES
Browse by Category ¥ | «Back (12345 )Next » [Sort by Date Posted ¥
85 vehicles Toyota Corolla £ ! M
Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection Toyota Corolla Any Any 2015 Any Any Any

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $57,800 $9,630 /yr 06-Jan-2015 1,598 cc 83,222 km Sedan

100% Loan Available With Our Flexible In-House Loan Options! Bank Loan Interest Rate At 2.28%. 18 Months Warranty By Jack Cars
Service Centre, Free Jack Cars Servicing Vouchers And Free Car Concierge Service! Elegant Grey With Premium Beige Leather Seats. We...
Jack Cars Enterprise Pte Ltd

Posted: 16-Sep-2019 '{23;&2015 Toyota Corolla, 2015 tayota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $57,800 $9,500 /yr 02-Feb-2015 1,598 cc 68,000 km Sedan
Elegance

New Arrival! (1st Owner!) High Spec! Elegance Modell Smart Key! Push Start! Keyless Entry! GPS! Electric Seat! LED Daylight! LED
Headlights! Reverse Camera! Rain Sensing Wiper! Very Mint Condition! Interior & Exterior Looks Like New! Genuine Low Mileage Of 140...

Posted: 28-Sep-2019 Tag;;tazols Toyota Corolla, 2015 toyota coralla, Toyota Corolla, toyota coralle, Tayota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $58,800 $9,510 fyr 02-Mar-2015 1,598 cc 60,266 km Sedan

100% Loan Available With Our Flexible In-House Loan Options! Bank Loan Interest Rate At 2,28%, 18 Months Warranty By Jack Cars
Service Centre, Free Jack Cars Servicing Vouchers And Free Car Concierge Service! Elegant Silver With Premium Black Leather Seats, W...

Jack Cars Enterprise Pte Ltd

Tags: 2015 Toyota Coralla, 2015 toyota cerclla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Posted: 25-Sep-2019
Tayota

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A . N.A 03-Mar-2015 1,598 cc - Sedan
Elegance

New Arrival! (1st Owner!) High Spec! Elegance Model! Smart Key! Push Start! Keyless Entry! GPS! Electric Seat! LED Daylight! LED
Headlights! Reverse Camera! Rain Sensing Wiper! Very Mint Condition! Interior & Exterior Looks Like New! Genuine Low Mileage Of 150...

Tags: 2015 Toyota Corolla, 2015 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Coralla, corolla, Used

Posted: 15-Sep-2019 1“0t

| Long Lifespan Silicon Hose Kit

! u\ | Silicone Hose Kit

Mare info about this product

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $56,800 $9,330 /yr 04-Mar-2015 1,598 cc 73,196 km Sedan
Classic

1 Owner, Fully Maintained And Serviced By Borneo Mators. 5 Years Warranty And Servicing Package From Borneo Motors, Car In
Showroom Showroom Condition. Pristine Interior. 1,98% Bank Loan Available, Flexible In House Loan Package With Attractive Interest...

Posted: 26-Sep-2019 1:32:{32015 Toyota Corolla, 2015 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Toyota Corolia Altis 1.6A - N.A 06-Mar-2015 1,598 cc - Sedan
Elegance

1 Owner, Well Maintained, Call Now For Viewing.

Tags: 2015 Toyota Corolla, 2015 toyota coralla, Toyota Corolia, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Posted: 17-Jul-2019
Toyota

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $57,800 $9,490 /yr 09-Mar-2015 1,598 cc 83,622 km Sedan
Classic

100% Loan Available With Our Flexible In-House Loan Options! Bank Loan Interest Rate At 2.28%. 18 Months Warranty By Jack Cars

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?ORD=RGD_ASC&MOD=Toyota&MMO=Corolla&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2015

Status

All

Available

Available

Available

SOLD

Available

S0LD

Available
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